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Seth Finegan 
Informed Solutions Ltd 
The Old Bank, 
Old Market Place,  
Altrincham, 
Cheshire, 
WA14 4PA 
 
Dear Mr Finegan, 
 
TETI0031 CCAZ SERVICE MANAGER 
 
Acceptance of extension on the above contract. 
 
Further to your quote submitted on the 24th March 2021, I am now writing to formally 
accept for your quotation £2,644,460 and extend the duration of the contract. The 6 
months’ extension starts from 21st April 2021 until 20th October 2021.  
 
DfT as the contracting authority on behalf of the Joint Air Quality Unit (JAQU) would 
also like to secure the ‘optional extra’ of penetration testing to the value of £30,000 for 
the duration of the extension. 
 
Therefore, the total amount would be £2,674,460.  

 
This letter and your quotation constitutes a binding contract between yourselves and 
the Department for Transport and will be subject to the same Terms and Conditions of 
Contract including any amendments as Contract No TETI0031.  
 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this letter by signing in the allocated space below 
and returning to me at the above address. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport 

Commercial Directorate 

DVLA 
Longview Road 
Morriston  
Swansea SA6 7JL 

Phone: 01792 786410 

www.gov.uk/browse/driving 

@dvlagovuk 

  

Our ref: TETI0031 

Date: 30 March 2021 

 
 
Sean Connolly   

Commercial Relationship Management Lead 

 

 

Sean.Connolly@dft.gov.uk  

 
   

 

Accepted for and on behalf of Informed 
Solutions Ltd by: - 
 
Signature: _____________________ 
   
Name:  _____________________  
   
Capacity: _____________________   
 
Date:  _____________________  
   


